"Lt. Martin" <ltmartin@hopedale-ma.gov>

Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 8 Apr 2020 13:07:22 +0000

Emiliano,
I know | already replied and you responded but | wanted to send a formal reply to your request. Thanks and have a great day.

Lt. Donald J. Martin Sr.
Hopedale Police Department
70 Hopedale Street

Hopedale, MA 01747

Tel: 508-634-2227 ext: 307
Fax: 508-634-2228

This email message is confidential and/or privileged. It is to be used by the intended recipient only. Use of the information contained in this email by anyone other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and promptly destroy any record of this email. When responding, please be
advised that the Town of Hopedale and the Secretary of State has determined that this email could be considered a public record.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 17:07

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
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